Lucy Tsai

From: celine.chou [celine.chou@ccsrf.com]

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 8:40 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re:RE: FW: Medion AG, FCC ID: WCE-P4X4X, Assessment NO.: AN09T9228, Notice#1
Dear Lucy

please see my reply as below in blue mark
thank you

celine

"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

JIEE "celine.chou" <celine.chou@ccsrf.com>
2009/06/01 10:00 AM A Tpis - "application.2009" <application.2009@ccsrf.com>
2 ‘ﬁ : RE: FW: Medion AG, FCC ID: WCE-P4X4X, Assessment NO.: AN09T9228, Notice#l

Hi Celine,
There still has some problems based on your reply and please see my comments below.

Best Regards,
Lucy Tsai
CCS

From: celine.chou [mailto:celine.chou@ccsrf.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:05 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application.2009

Subject: Re:FW: Medion AG, FCC ID: WCE-P4X4X, Assessment NO.: AN09T9228, Notice#1

Dear Lucy
please see my reply as below, thank you.

celine

"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

JIEE "celine.chou" <celine.chou@ccsrf.com>
2009/05/27 11:19 AM il gpis - 1



e

e FW: Medion AG, FCC ID: WCE-P4X4X, Assessment NO.: AN09T9228, Notice#l

FYI

From: Lucy Tsai

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2009 12:29 AM

To: Yjill.shiau'

Cc: 'joanna.cheng@ccsrf.com'

Subject: Medion AG, FCC ID: WCE-P4X4X, Assessment NO.: AN09T9228, Notice#1

Hi Jill,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: According to the model difference, 8 models are listed and 4 are TMC with BT/FM transmitters and other 4 are only
has TMC with FM transmitter.

This filing can only certify with the model with FM and BT transmitters, other 4 models without BT module need to be
removed since this is new filing. To avoid other unnecessary confusion, please update the model difference letter and
related documents by removing other two models without BT portion.

Whether other 4 models without BT module can be filed for C2PC, please check KDB 178919 D01 Permissive Change
Policy: Depopulated versions of a transmitter require authorization under separate FCC IDs for each version.

Please be noted if it is hardware changed by removing BT module from the GPS, new application is required.

Ans.: After confirm with client, for this application, we only apply four model numbers for BT/FM transmitter, and other four
model numbers for FM transmitter will be filed for C2PC by using software to disable BT function. | had removed model
number for FM transmitter from test report and related documents, please see the additional files.

Q#2: Please provide operational description.
Ans.: Please see the additional files.

Q#3: User manual does not include RF exposure statement. Please update.
Ans.: | had revised the page 72 of user manual, please see the additional files

Q#4: According to Bluetooth specification, the main difference between GFSK and 8DPSK is the bandwidth of 8DPSK will
be much wider than GFSK. Looking to the test report, the 20dB BW of GFSK and 8DPSK are no difference. Please
address.

Ans: It is our mistake to insert wrong test data. Please refer to attached report for correct test result.

Q#5: The test result of 20dB BW indicated in page 31 cannot agree with the test plots of 20dB BW. Please address.
Ans: | had revised page 31 of test report, please refer to Q1's test report files.

Q#6: Antenna gain indicated in page 5 of test report does not agree with page 65. Please clarify. Also, please provide
antenna specification.
Ans: | had revised antenna gain in page 65 of test report, please refer to Q1's test report files.

For Antenna specification, please see the additional files.

Best Regards,
Lucy Tsai
CCSs



